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Fw: Approval of annual medical health check-up EC No 102113 Dayashankar
Parjapati

Amethi Branch, Amethi, Lucknow <AMETHI@bankofbaroda.com>
Wed 6/9/2021 11:31 AM
To: HRM SULTANPUR <HRMSULTAMPUR@bankofbaroda.com>

i 1 attachments {37 KB)
dayashankar.png;

Dear Sir/madam,
As per trail mail kindly do the needful.

Thanks and Regards,
AMETHI Branch

Mob: +91-7752883824

From: Amethi Branch, Amethi, Lucknow

Sent: Monday, lune 7, 2021 12:32 PM

To: HRM SULTANPUR <HRM.SULTANPUR@bankofbaroda.com>

Subject: Approval of annual medical health check EC No 102113 Dayashankar Parjapati

Respected sir/madam,

| would like to request for approval of medical health Check-up for ourself. The
appointment has fixed on dated 10.06.2021 at Jpk Hospital Trauma Center Pvt. Ltd, Civil
line sultanpur through Mediwheel. The appointment has been confirmed by Mediwheel.
Kindly confirm my request at the earliest. | am anticipating a positive reply from you,

With regards

By
Dayashankar Prajapati /&hﬁfp/

Officer
Amethi Branch
7007979560
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